
 

 

 

Simon Hobbs 
Director of Legal and 
Democratic Services 
County Hall 
Matlock 
Derbyshire 
DE4 3AG 
 
Extension 38357 
Direct Dial 01629 538357 
Ask for Danny 
Sunderland 
 

 
PUBLIC 

 
To:  Members of Cabinet Member meeting - Strategic Leadership, Culture and 
Tourism 
 
 
 

Thursday, 3 December 2020 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 
Please attend a meeting of the Cabinet Member meeting - Strategic 
Leadership, Culture and Tourism to be held at 9.00 am on Friday, 11 
December 2020. This meeting will be held virtually. As a member of the 
public you can view the virtual meeting via the County Council's website. 
The website will provide details of how to access the meeting, the agenda 
for which is set out below. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
Simon Hobbs 
Director of Legal and Democratic Services  
 
A G E N D A 
 
PART I - NON-EXEMPT ITEMS  
 
1.   To receive declarations of interest (if any)  

 
2.   To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 28 October 2020 (Pages 1 - 

2) 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
To consider the reports of the Director – Economy, Transport & 
Environment on: 
 

3 (a)   Marketing Peak District and Derbyshire - Financial Contribution 2020-23 
(Pages 3 - 8) 
 

3 (b)   Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site Great Place Scheme Extension of 
Time (Pages 9 - 10) 
 

3 (c)   Award of Grants to External Recipients - Vital Valley (Pages 11 - 16) 
 

4.   Exclusion of the Public  
 
To move “That under Regulation 21 (1)(b) of the Local Authorities 
(Executive Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)  Regulations 
2000, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph(s)… of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972” 
 

PART II - EXEMPT ITEMS  
 
5.   To receive declarations of interest (if any)  

 
6.   To confirm the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 28 October 2020 

(Pages 17 - 18) 
 

 



 

1 

 

PUBLIC                                                              
          
MINUTES of a meeting of the CABINET MEMBER FOR STRATEGIC 
LEADERSHIP, CULTURE AND TOURISM held on 28 October 2020. 
 

PRESENT 
 

Cabinet Member – Councillor B Lewis 
 
Also in attendance – Councillor R Flatley 
 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillor P Smith 
 
37/20  MINUTES RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 
13 October 2020 be confirmed as a correct record. 
 
38/20  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC RESOLVED to exclude the public 
from the meeting during the consideration of the remaining items on the 
agenda to avoid the disclosure of exempt or confidential information 
 
SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS CONDUCTED AFTER THE PUBLIC WERE 
EXCLUDED FROM THE MEETING 
 
1. To consider the exempt report of the Executive Director Commissioning, 

Communities and Policy on approval to procure Phase 2 of the 
Strategic Transformation Case and Centralised Programme 
Management Office via Direct Award (contains information relating to 
the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 
Authority holding that information)) 

  
 
 

Agenda Item 2 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Author: Allison Westray-Chapman  Public 
Ext: 38348 

SLCT11 2020.docx 1 
11 December 2020 

Agenda Item No. 3(a) 
 

DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

MEETING OF CABINET MEMBER - STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP, 
CULTURE AND TOURISM 

 
11 December 2020 

 
Report of the Director – Economy, Transport and Environment 

 
 MARKETING PEAK DISTRICT AND DERBYSHIRE - FINANCIAL 

CONTRIBUTION 2020-23  
 

 
(1) Purpose of Report To seek approval to sustain a core funding 
contribution to Marketing Peak District and Derbyshire (MPDD) Destination 
Management Organisation (DMO) for the financial years 2020-23 and agree to 
revise the Service Level Agreement with MPDD to deliver the required support 
and outputs to the sector in recovering from the impact of Coronavirus 
(COVID-19). 
 
(2) Information and Analysis  
 
The Visitor Economy Context in Derbyshire 
Tourism provides Derbyshire with a ‘shop window to the world’ and helps 
attract not only national and international visitors, but can help stimulate 
significant investment in the county through promotion of the cultural, heritage 
and environmental offer. 
 
As a result, the visitor economy is one of the County’s most important sectors 
and pre-COVID-19. It contributed £2.3bn of GVA (gross value added), hosted 
almost 45 million visitors and supported over 31,000 jobs per annum (STEM 
data, 2018). However, of those visiting Derbyshire, over 38m came just for the 
day resulting in strain on the countryside, transport infrastructure and local 
businesses, with the majority of visits being targeted at weekends and bank 
holidays. (It is important to note though, this figure is a 13.9% improvement on 
the previous year and reflects targeted efforts to encourage “days to stays”).  
Pre-COVID-19, whilst other sectors in the UK continued to grow at a slow rate, 
the total value of the sector grew by 7.43% in Derbyshire during 2018, 
comparing favourably with the national target of 5% and against growth 
achieved in other destinations such as the Lake District (3.8%).  
 
However, since March 2020, the impact of two national COVID-19 lockdowns 
and local restrictions on opening hours, capacity and scale of operation has 
devastated the visitor economy in Derbyshire. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3(a)



Author: Allison Westray-Chapman  Public 
Ext: 38348 

SLCT11 2020.docx 2 
11 December 2020 

From a position of relative strength and high GVA in the early New Year, the 
amalgamated financial losses for accommodation, food and drink, arts and 
entertainment businesses are estimated to be £212m for 2020 alone (reported 
in the Economic Recovery Strategy), and the costs are still rising as 
Derbyshire has been confirmed a Tier 3 area from 2 December 2020, severely 
limiting the opportunities for visitor-based businesses to recoup earlier losses 
in the critical three weeks leading up to Christmas. 
 
Since the time of the first lockdown in March 2020, targeted support from 
MPDD, the Chamber of Commerce and Derbyshire County Council, has been 
provided to businesses in the visitor economy to help secure their survival 
through the crisis. This has included: 
 
• 21 targeted webinars delivered by MPDD to 349 visitor-based businesses, 

providing direct advice on access to emergency funding and resilience 
planning. Bespoke webinars continue to be rolled out and targeted support 
offered through dedicated business support advisers. 

• 66 webinars delivered by the Chamber of Commerce to 356 businesses in 
the early stages of lockdown – this work continues over the Autumn/ 
Winter period. 

• Further 13 webinars delivered by Peak Business Partnership to 229 
individuals, many of whom operate in the visitor economy and related 
supply chain. 

 
In addition, over the last ten months, MPDD has developed and delivered a 
number of strategic communication campaigns including: ‘respect, protect, 
enjoy’ which was specifically targeted at encouraging respectful behaviour by 
visitors to tourist hotspots in the early Summer and maintaining confidence of 
local residents; ‘We’re Good to Go’ a national, industry standard mark led by 
VisitBritain with 760 businesses across Derbyshire signing up; ‘eat out to help 
out’ encouraging patronage of local food/drink establishments and more 
latterly, ‘dream now, visit later’ reaching over 1 million people across social 
media channels, encouraging potential visitors to plan their staycation in 
Derbyshire next year. 
 
To help assess the level of COVID-19 and identify areas of specific 
intervention as part of the Council’s shared recovery response, MPDD has 
also undertaken consultation both with business and potential visitors to 
Derbyshire to gain a deeper understanding of the key issues and challenges 
resulting from COVID-19. Three business impact surveys have been 
completed, along with a customer sentiment survey.  
 
Headline results from the latest (October 2020) business survey show: 
• 88% businesses expect a loss of revenue over the next 6 months 
• Businesses anticipate 58% loss of revenue based on the same period last 

year 

Page 4



Author: Allison Westray-Chapman  Public 
Ext: 38348 

SLCT11 2020.docx 3 
11 December 2020 

• Businesses expect to make 8% of their workforce redundant 
• Businesses experienced on average a 40% cancellation rate for bookings 

between 14 September and 31 of December 2020. 
• 70% of businesses have experienced increased running costs. 
• 86% of all businesses surveyed have had bookings rearranged. 
• 9% of businesses have received no financial support to date – the most 

accessed financial support package was the business support grant with 
59% of businesses benefiting from this. 

 
Other intelligence suggests that: 
• 71% businesses have seen a reduction in visitors. 
• 20% businesses have been unable to reopen. 
• 15% businesses have experienced an increase in demand. 
• 33% businesses have had an increase in visitors (e.g. staycations). 
• 17% businesses have offered price reductions. 
• 37% businesses have had to cancel events. 
• 23% have diversified their business during the pandemic. 

 
When testing ‘customer sentiment’ and the appetite of people to visit the 
County, MPDD has reported that the national mood for tourism has dropped 
further to 6.4 from 6.6 (taken out of 10) with only 5% of respondents believing 
that the worst has passed – the lowest score since this tracker started. 
Reasons cited for not taking an intended trip are generally around places 
being too crowded and not COVID-19 safe.  
 
Although the survey results are now two months old, local intelligence 
suggests that the business and customer sentiment outlined above prevails; 
the mixed news regarding ‘tiers’ post second lockdown, uncertainty regarding 
level of financial support and ability to operate at a viable business capacity 
means that many businesses in the visitor economy are either closed (some 
permanently), not willing to open until the new season in March/April 2021 or 
unable to plan for the future due to concerns about viability. 
 
Very recent news regarding the availability of vaccines and optimism for 2021 
may start to impact business and visitor confidence over the medium term, but 
work being undertaken in the Economic Recovery Cell confirms that the role 
of MPDD is critical in supporting the sector through the devastating impact of 
the COVID-19 crisis. It is targeting efforts to provide direct support to 
businesses, enabling access to grant funding, working with Visit Britain to 
lobby Government for enhanced support and developing opportunities to 
diversify business incomes streams, for example through promotion of 
Shopappy and the virtual, Derbyshire Christmas Market.  
 
An action plan for targeted intervention to help the sector survive and recover 
from COVID-19 is currently being finalised and will form part of the Economic 
Recovery Strategy to be published before Christmas. MPDD will necessarily 

Page 5



Author: Allison Westray-Chapman  Public 
Ext: 38348 

SLCT11 2020.docx 4 
11 December 2020 

be the lead delivery agent for implementation of the action plan, supported by 
key partners, such as the Chamber of Commerce, Peak Business Partnership 
and the wider Culture, Heritage and Tourism Board members. 
 
In this respect, it is critical that MPDD, as an organisation, continues to be 
sustained and that financial contributions from the County Council are 
maintained for a period going forward, not least because much of MPDD’s 
other income from business membership is now much reduced and uncertain 
due to the financial impacts of COVID-19 on cashflow. 
 
The relationship between the County Council and MPDD is set out below. 
 
Marketing Peak District and Derbyshire  
In 2004-05, the East Midlands Development Agency (emda) took 
responsibility for aspects of the visitor economy and established East 
Midlands Tourism (EMT). As part of that process, it was agreed that locally 
defined areas would establish Destination Management Partnerships (DMPs) 
to co-ordinate tourism activity.  
 
A new partnership was established, supported by a new DMO, Visit Peak 
District and Derbyshire. The DMO received core funding from EMT to 
contribute to the running costs, with the remainder being matched from 
secondments and financial contributions, primarily from local authorities. The 
intention of the new partnership was to reduce duplication and deliver more 
targeted marketing activity at a scale that would maximise impact, not only to 
bring visitors to the area, but to support growth in the wider visitor economy 
sector.  
 
Since the demise of emda and EMT and the resulting reduction of core 
funding, the DMO has undertaken two organisational restructures. The first 
restructure in 2011-12 achieved initial cost savings by relocating to 
Chesterfield. The DMO also accepted there was a clear need to increase 
private sector income through membership subscriptions, marketing and 
sponsorship.  
 
A further organisational review concluded in February 2015 and 
recommended the development of a new organisational strategy for the DMO 
focusing on “two brands, one organisation” and included a change in name to 
MPDD. This realised significant cost savings of 35%, with a commensurate 
reduction in staffing, and further re-emphasised the need to increase 
commercial income from membership subscriptions, marketing and 
sponsorship. The new approach provided increased emphasis on destinations 
within Derbyshire, whilst recognising the Peak District and the Peak District 
National Park as major attractions.  
 

Page 6



Author: Allison Westray-Chapman  Public 
Ext: 38348 

SLCT11 2020.docx 5 
11 December 2020 

Since May 2017, the County Council has recognised the visitor economy as a 
critical part of Derbyshire’s economic offer to UK and international visitors - 
and potential investors. As a result, the Council developed a three-year 
funding agreement of £100,000 per annum linked to delivery of a service level 
agreement that sets out planned activity and delivery targets. The first of these 
agreements was put in place for the period 2017 to 2020 and a new service 
level agreement was due to be confirmed for the period 2020 to 2023, 
alongside confirmed funding of £100,000 per annum for the same period. 
Given the COVID-19 challenges outlined above, it has not been possible to 
finalise the nature of the new service level agreement until recently, with most 
of the forward actions and delivery targets now being linked to the COVID-19 
Economic Recovery Strategy and Action Plan. 
 
It is therefore proposed to confirm the funding support to MPDD of £100,000 
per annum for the financial years 2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-23, with a 
further report in the early New Year 2021 setting out the proposed delivery 
actions and targets in a new service level agreement (for the period up to 
March 2022). 
 
(3) Financial Considerations Funding to support the core activity of 
MPDD (£100,000 per annum for the period April 2020 to March 2023), is 
available within the Economy and Regeneration Service core budget. It is 
proposed this be paid via two transactions in April and October each year 
(£50,000 each) linked to the continued delivery of targets and outputs in the 
pending service level agreement, which will be subject of a report to the 
Strategic Leadership, Culture and Tourism Cabinet Member meeting in early 
2021. Payments for the period 2020-21 have been paid already to support the 
on-going work of MPDD through the COVID-19 crisis. 
 
(4) Legal Considerations    The Director of Legal and Democratic 
Services will advise on the proposed service level agreement. 
 
(5) Social Value Considerations       The activities of the DMO directly 
impact on social value by providing opportunities for local businesses and 
people to benefit from increased visitor expenditure and employment in the 
economy, thereby increasing prosperity and social wellbeing. 
 
Other Considerations 
 
In preparing this report the relevance of the following factors has been 
considered: prevention of crime and disorder, equality and diversity, human 
resources, environmental, health, property and transport considerations. 
 
(6) Key Decision No. 
 

Page 7



Author: Allison Westray-Chapman  Public 
Ext: 38348 

SLCT11 2020.docx 6 
11 December 2020 

(7) Call-In Is it required that call-in be waived in respect of the 
decisions proposed in the report? No. 
 
(8) Background Papers Held on file within the Economy and 
Regeneration Section of the Economy, Transport and Environment 
Department.  
 
(9) OFFCIER’S RECOMMENDATIONS       That the Cabinet Member:  
 
9.1 Approves the Council’s contribution of £100,000 per year paid in two 

instalments in April and October, over the period 2020-21 to 2022-23, to 
support Marketing Peak District and Derbyshire which can be funded 
from the Economy and Regeneration revenue budget.  

 
9.2 Notes the pending Service Level Agreement covering the period up to 

March 2023 will be subject to a report to Cabinet Member Meeting in 
the early New Year 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 

Tim Gregory 
Director – Economy, Transport and Environment 

 
 
       
 

Page 8



Author: Adam Lathbury  Public 
Ext: 39791 

SLCT10 2020.docx 1 
11 December 2020 

Agenda Item No. 3(b) 
 

DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

MEETING OF CABINET MEMBER – STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP, CULTURE 
AND TOURISM 

 
11 December 2020 

 
Report of the Director – Economy, Transport and Environment 

 
DERWENT VALLEY MILLS WORLD HERITAGE SITE GREAT PLACE 

SCHEME EXTENSION OF TIME 
 
 

(1) Purpose of Report To seek the Cabinet Member’s approval 
to extend the Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site (DVMWHS) Great 
Place Scheme until 30 June 2021. 
 
(2) Information and Analysis On 8 June 2017, Derbyshire County 
Council, on behalf of the DVMWHS Partnership, accepted a grant of 
£1,285,800 towards the Great Place scheme. 
 
The Great Place Scheme is a programme of 20 projects running in the 
DVMWHS and is jointly funded by the National Lottery Heritage Fund (NLHF) 
and Arts Council England (ACE). The total value of the Great Place Scheme is 
£1,486,768. A sum of £150,000 of match funding for the Great Place Scheme 
is from the DVMWHS Partnership reserve that is held by the County Council. 
 
The Great Place Scheme was initially scheduled for completion by the end of 
December 2020. The Great Place Scheme was envisaged as a three-year 
programme of projects, with by far the greatest level of delivery taking place in 
the final year. Unfortunately, Coronavirus (COVID-19) has significantly 
impacted on this delivery.  As a result, the NLHF, which administers the grant 
funding on behalf of itself and ACE, has granted an extension to the scheme 
until 30 June 2021.       
 
(3) Financial Considerations The NLHF and ACE grant offer of 
£1,285,800 was accepted by Cabinet on 8 June 2017 (Minute No. 185/17 
refers). On 13 September 2016, the Cabinet Member - Highways, Transport 
and Infrastructure approved the use of up to a maximum of £150,000 the 
DVMWHS Partnership’s reserve, as match funding towards the scheme if the 
bid to the NLHF and ACE was successful (Minute No:105/16 refers). 
 
No additional financial resources are required to extend the Great Place 
Scheme until 30 June 2021. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3(b)



Author: Adam Lathbury  Public 
Ext: 39791 

SLCT10 2020.docx 2 
11 December 2020 

(4) Human Resources Considerations       The DVMWHS Great Place 
Scheme funds one Project Officer and one Project Assistant.  Both positions 
are on fixed term contracts scheduled to finish at the end of December 2020.  
The Project Officer has recently left the County Council.  It is suggested that 
the project assistant post is extended to the end of March 2021.  The salary 
for this extension can be funded from contingencies within the Great Place 
Scheme. Beyond this date, it is suggested that the core DVMWHS 
Coordination Team oversees the remaining elements of work until 30 June 
2021 when the Great Place Scheme will finish. 
 
(5) Social Value Considerations     The project supports the corporate 
purpose, vision and values of Derbyshire County Council, as laid out in the 
Council Plan it also supports the delivery of actions set out in the UK 
Government’s latest iteration of the DVMWHS Management Plan (2020-
2025), including actions under aim 4: Enhance the social wellbeing of the 
DVMWHS communities and maximise the benefits of the site’s cultural value 
at a local, regional national and international level. 
 
Other Considerations 
 
In preparing this report the relevance of the following factors has been 
considered: legal, prevention of crime and disorder, equality and diversity, 
environmental, health, property, and transport considerations. 
 
(6) Key Decision No. 
 
(7) Call-In Is it required that call-in be waived in respect of the 
decisions proposed in the report? No. 
 
(8) Background Papers None. 
 
(9) OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATIONS    That the Cabinet Member: 
 
9.1 Approves the extension of the Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site 

(DVMWHS) Great Place Scheme until 30 June 2021. 
 
9.2 Notes the extension of the project assistant post to end of March 2021. 

 
 

Tim Gregory 
Director – Economy, Transport and Environment 

 
 

Page 10



Author: Adam Lathbury  Public 
Ext: 39791 

SLCT09 2020.docx 1 
11 December 2020 

Agenda Item No. 3(c) 
 

DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

MEETING OF CABINET MEMBER – STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP, CULTURE 
AND TOURISM 

 
11 December 2020 

 
Report of the Director – Economy, Transport and Environment 

 
AWARD OF GRANTS TO EXTERNAL RECIPIENTS – VITAL VALLEY 

 
 
(1) Purpose of Report To seek the Cabinet Member’s approval to 
award grants to external recipients. This is part of the Derwent Valley Mills 
World Heritage Site (DVMWHS) Great Place Scheme (Vital Valley). 
 
(2) Information and Analysis In accordance with Financial 
Regulations, all grants to external recipients must be approved and a 
departmental register maintained. Grants are payments of funds for a specific 
purpose. Examples include contributions towards an external party’s core 
running costs, purchase or construction of specified assets, and the running of 
specific events. 
 
There is now also a requirement under the Local Government Transparency 
Code 2014, to publish information on grants awarded to voluntary, community 
and social enterprise organisations. 
 
Derbyshire County Council, on behalf of the DVMWHS Partnership, accepted 
a grant offer from the Heritage Lottery Fund (now the National Lottery 
Heritage Fund (NLHF)) for a Great Place Scheme in the DVMWHS.  
 
The Great Place Scheme includes the ‘New Access Solutions Improving 
Accessibility’ project to improve the accessibility of the World Heritage Site for 
people with disabling conditions, their families, friends and companions either 
living in or visiting in the area. This will improve the experience of the 
DVMWHS for everyone, encouraging people with disabilities to visit as they 
have a more welcoming experience that caters for their needs. New Access 
Solutions had a total grant pot of £55,000 made up of £49,500 NLHF monies 
and £4,500 contribution from DVMWHS reserves. A sum of £9,120 has 
already been spent from the NLHF grant of £55,000. 
 
The proposed awards, set out below, will enable sites and operatives within 
the DVMWHS to provide improved access and experiences for people to 
engage with the DVMWHS. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3(c)



Author: Adam Lathbury  Public 
Ext: 39791 

SLCT09 2020.docx 2 
11 December 2020 

 
Applicant Works Suggested 

Contribution 
Accessible 
Derbyshire 

Accessibility equipment for heritage sites 
and community venues in the DVMWHS 

Maximum of 
£9,744 

The Arkwright 
Society 

Accessibility pre-information and online 
accessibility information 

Maximum of 
£7,500 

Cromford Community 
Centre Association 

Provide Changing Places toilet and 
building access improvements 

Maximum of 
£7,500 

Derbyshire County 
Council Countryside 
Service 

Accessibility improvements at High Peak 
Junction 

Maximum of 
£1,000 

Friends of Darley 
Open Spaces 

Sensory planting and works to enhance 
experience of historic garden area in 
Darley Park 

Maximum of 
£1,000 

Derby City Council Mobility scooter charging point in Darley 
Park 

Maximum of 
£500 

Total  £27,244 
 
Specific details of the application for grants can be found in Appendix A 
attached. 
 
The DVMWHS Coordination Team recommend this list to coordinate 
improvements for a wide range of visitor needs based on Accessibility Audits 
at heritage sites and community venues in the DVMWHS. 
 
(3) Financial Considerations The grants will be funded from the 
DVMWHS Great Place Scheme. The Great Place Scheme is jointly supported 
by the NLHF and the Arts Council England through a grant of £1,285,800 
which Derbyshire County Council accepted on 9 June 2017, on behalf of the 
DVMWHS Partnership.  
 
Prior to this on 13 September 2016, the Cabinet Member - Highways, 
Transport and Infrastructure approved use of the DVMWHS Partnership’s 
reserve (up to a maximum of £150,000) as match funding towards the Great 
Place Scheme (Minute No.150/16 refers). This provides the Great Place 
Scheme with a total budget of £1,486,768. The Great Place Scheme was to 
run until 31 December 2020, however, the team has been notified that an 
extension has been approved to the Scheme to 30 June 2021. Grant funding 
for the Scheme is claimed retrospectively against costs incurred on a quarterly 
basis. The Great Place Scheme consists of 20 projects. After this expenditure, 
£18,636 will remain in the ‘New Access Solutions Improving Accessibility’ 
project.  
 
(4) Legal Considerations   By grant funding, the applicant will not be 
contractually obliged to deliver any particular service but is required to provide 

Page 12



Author: Adam Lathbury  Public 
Ext: 39791 

SLCT09 2020.docx 3 
11 December 2020 

the accessibility measures outlined above; the Council may be able to claw 
back grant if it is unspent or misapplied. 
 
Other Considerations 
 
In preparing this report the relevance of the following factors has been 
considered: prevention of crime and disorder, equality and diversity, human 
resources, environmental, health, property, social value and transport 
considerations. 
 
(5) Key Decision No. 
 
(6) Call-In Is it required that call-in be waived in respect of the 
decisions proposed in the report? No. 
 
(7) Background Papers Held on file within the Economy, Transport and 
Environment Department.  
 
(8) OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION That the Cabinet Member 
approves the award of grants from the National Lottery Heritage Fund for the 
Great Place Scheme in relation to: 
 
• Maximum of £9,744 to Accessible Derbyshire; 
• Maximum of £7,500 to The Arkwright Society; 
• Maximum of £7,500 to Cromford Community Centre Association; 
• Maximum of £1,000 to Derbyshire County Council Countryside Service; 
• Maximum of £1,000 to The Friends of Darley Open Spaces; and 
• Maximum of £500 to Derby City Council. 
 

 
 
 
Signed…………………………………………………….. Dated………………. 
 
 
 
 

Tim Gregory 
Director – Economy, Transport and Environment 

 
 
 

  

Page 13



Author: Adam Lathbury  Public 
Ext: 39791 

SLCT09 2020.docx 4 
11 December 2020 

Appendix - Award of Grants 
 
Name of Recipient: Accessible Derbyshire 
 
Grant Name: Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site: New Access Solutions 
Improving Accessibility – DVMWHS Equipment 
 
Officer Responsible: Beki Howey 
 
Summary of Purpose:     Contribution towards measures to assist heritage sites 
and community venues to improve accessibility for visitors. The measures will 
enable organisations to support the DVMWHS and provide venues for people to 
engage with arts, culture and heritage. 
Amount of grant requested: £9,744 
Capital/Revenue: Revenue 
Which Budget: DVMWHS Great Place 
Time Period: 2020/21 

 
 
Name of Recipient: The Arkwright Society 
 
Grant Name: Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site: New Access Solutions 
Improving Accessibility – Pre Visit Information 
 
Officer Responsible: Beki Howey 
 
Summary of Purpose:    Contribution towards measures to provide improved 
pre-visit information for the Cromford Hub (Cromford Mill, Cromford wharf, 
Cromford Canal, High Peak Junction, Leawood Pump House and Cromford 
village) to include accessibility and COVID-19 secure visitor information to support 
the Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site.  
Amount of grant requested: £7,500 
Capital/Revenue: Revenue 
Which Budget: DVMWHS Great Place 
Time Period: 2020/21 

 
  

Page 14



Author: Adam Lathbury  Public 
Ext: 39791 

SLCT09 2020.docx 5 
11 December 2020 

 
Name of Recipient: Cromford Community Centre Association 
 
Grant Name: Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site: New Access Solutions 
Improving Accessibility – Changing Places 
 
Officer Responsible: Beki Howey 
 
Summary of Purpose: Contribution towards measures to provide a Changing 
Places/accessible toilet and building access improvements at Cromford 
Community Centre. The measures will enable organisations to support the 
DVMWHS and provide venues for people to engage with arts, culture and 
heritage that support visitor needs of a wide range of people. 
Amount of grant requested: £7,500 
Capital/Revenue: Revenue 
Which Budget: DWMWHS Great Place 
Time Period: 2020/21 

 
 
Name of Recipient: Derbyshire County Council Countryside Service 
 
Grant Name: Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site: New Access Solutions 
Improving Accessibility – High Peak Junction Accessibility 
 
Officer Responsible: Beki Howey 
 
Summary of Purpose:    Contribution towards measures to improve accessibility 
at High Peak Junction for visitors to support the Derwent Valley Mills World 
Heritage Site. 
Amount of grant requested: £1,000 
Capital/Revenue: Revenue 
Which Budget: DVMWHS Great Place 
Time Period: 2020/21 

 
 
  

Page 15



Author: Adam Lathbury  Public 
Ext: 39791 

SLCT09 2020.docx 6 
11 December 2020 

 
Name of Recipient: Friends of Darley Open Spaces 
 
Grant Name: Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site: New Access Solutions 
Improving Accessibility – Sensory Planting 
 
Officer Responsible: Beki Howey 
 
Summary of Purpose: Contribution towards measures to provide sensory 
planting and works to enhance experience of historic garden area in Darley Park. 
The measures will enable opportunities for people with a range of needs to 
experience the heritage of Darley Park. 
Amount of grant requested: £1,000 
Capital/Revenue: Revenue 
Which Budget: DWMWHS Great Place 
Time Period: 2020/21 

 
 
Name of Recipient: Derby City Council 
 
Grant Name: Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site: New Access Solutions 
Improving Accessibility – Mobility improvements 
 
Officer Responsible: Beki Howey 
 
Summary of Purpose:      Contribution towards measures to provide a mobility 
scooter charging point in Darley Park. The measures will enable opportunities for 
people to experience the heritage of Darley Park.  
Amount of grant requested: £500 
Capital/Revenue: Revenue 
Which Budget: DWMWHS Great Place 
Time Period: 2020/21 

 
 

Page 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 28 October 2020
	3(a) Marketing Peak District and Derbyshire - Financial Contribution 2020-23
	3(b) Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site Great Place Scheme Extension of Time
	3(c) Award of Grants to External Recipients - Vital Valley
	6 To confirm the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 28 October 2020

